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Patterson, Jenny 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good Morning, 

Patterson, Jenny 
Friday, September 14, 2012 8:38AM 
'Troessler@kilpatricktownsend .com' 
Bailey, Bradley 
Fortress Wood Products notification requirements 
Drip Pads are 90 day units.pdf; Training Module Subpart W 1996.pdf 

Thank you for calling to discuss the Activity Report dated August 10, 2012 issued from the NCDENR, Division of Waste 
Management, Hazardous Waste Section concerning Fortress Wood Products notification requirements. 

Hazardous waste generators who accumulate wastes on drip pads do not qualify for the partial exemptions described in 
40 CFR 262.34{d} for small quantity generators. Consequently, all generators of more than 100 kilograms of waste per 
month who manage wastes on drip pads must comply with the requirements applicable to large quantity generators in 
40 CFR 262.34{a}. However, the rules described in 262.34(a) do not address notification. Fortress Wood is required to 
notify of the actual hazardous waste generation status of the facility and is not required to notify as a large quantity 
generator even though the facility much comply with the large quantity generator requirements. 

Attached are: an EPA guidance addressing frequently asked questions about hazardous waste generators and an EPA 
guide to drip pads which provides guidance on the rules applicable to facility using drip pads. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information. 
Thanks, 
Jenny 

Jenny Patterson, CHMM 
Eastern Region Compliance Supervisor 
Hazardous Waste Section 
Division of Waste Management 
NCDENR 
P.O. Box 11213 
Winston-Salem, NC 27116 
336-767-0031 
jenny.patterson@ncdenr.gov 

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law 
and may be disclosed to third parties unless the content is exempt by statute or other regulation. 



Environmental Solutions and Strategies 

August 16, 2012 

Certified Mail - Return Receipt 
7010 2780 0003 5276 4208 

Mr. Brad Bailey 

P. 0. Box 4244 

Martinsville Virginia 24115 

NC Department of &:nvironment and Natural Resources 
Division of Waste Management 
Hazardous Waste Section 
1646 Mail Service Center 
Rale igh, North Carolina 27699-1646 

RE: Facility Change of Status Notification/ August 15, 2012/Fortress Wood Products/ 
EPA ID# NCD 981 920 648 

Dear Mr. Bailey, 

Hazardous 
waste Sectic,n 

Environmental Solutions and Strategies, '~ ES~", is writing.on behalf of Fortress Wood 
: .t ' . ' .• . • 

Products to respond to the above-referenced facility change of statl:JS notification . . As discussed 
below, we believe that the notification was improperly issued and respectfully request that 

NCDENR rescind the notification. 

As discussed with you on August 15, 2012, ES2 believes that notification was improperly 
issued and disagrees with NCDENR's explanation and reasoning provided during the 
conversation . We believe that NCDENR's decision to issue the notification based on an 
incomplete and selective reference to language in 40 CFR § 262.34.(a)(1)(iii)(A) is arbitrary and 
capricious. 

Laws governing the accumulation, storage, and shipment of hazardous waste are 
established and clear as to the criteria that determines a facility's status. 

• A facility is classified as a Large Quantity Generator, "LQG" when it generates 
more than 2,200 pounds/month, or more of hazardouswaste, or generates in 
any calendar month, or accumulates at any time, more than 2.2 pounds/month 
of acute hazardous waste,.or generates, in a'nv cal~ndar month or accumulates 
at any time, more than 220 pounds/month of acute hazardous spill cleanup 

material. 
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• A facility is classified as a Small Quantity Generator, "SQG", when it generates 
220 to 2,200 pounds/month of non-acute hazardous waste. 

• A facility is classified as a Conditionally Exempt Small Quantity Generator, 
"CESQG" when it generates less than 220 pounds/month of non-acute hazardous 
waste. 

A LQG and ~ SQG must be permitted by the appropriate regulatory agencies; whereas, a CESQG 
is not required to be permitted in order to generate and ship hazardous waste. Although many 
CESQG facilities do obtain permits to generate and ship hazardous waste, they mostly do so as a 
means of retaining records of their actions and not as a requirement of law. 

To support its notification for facility change of status, NCDENR quoted and relied upon 
the following excerpt of 40 CFR § 262.34(a): 

Reason for Notification: Facility Change of Status 

After review of 40 CFR 262.34(a)(l)(iii) regarcling Accumulation and the recently 
completed Compliance Schedule Evaluation report documenting repairs noted in Notice 
of Violation (NOV) Docket# 2012-053 : 

(iii) On drip pads and the generator complies with subpart W of 40 CFR part 
265 and maintains the following records at the facility: 
(A) A description of procedures that will be followed to ensure that all 
wastes are removed from the drip pad and associated coiiectlon system at 
least once every 90 days; and 
(8) Documentation of each waste removal, including the quantity of waste 
removed from the drip pad and sump or collection system and the date and 
time of removal; and/or 

Ninety days (90) implies the facility is considered a Large Quantity Generator (LQG). 
FORTRESS WOOD PRODUCTS will be required to notify as a Large Quantity 
Generator within thirty (30) days. 

ES2 believes NCDENR did not take into consideration, in entirety, 40 CFR 262.34 and 
selectively extracted certain sections and wording in order to reach the assumption that 
"Ninety days {90) implies the facility is considered a Large Quantity Generator (LQG), and that, 
"FORTRESS WOOD PRODUCTS" will be required to notify as a Large Quantity Generator within 
thirty {30) days." 
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_.gust 16, 2010 

/ 
/Certified Mail - Return Receipt 

:/· 7010 2780 0003 5276 4208 
Mr. Brad Bailey 

40 CFR § 262.34(a) is qualified and provides "[e]xcept as provided in paragraphs (d), (e), 

and (f)." Therefore, as expressly provided in the regulation, subpart( a), including the language 

quoted and relied upon by NCDENR, does not apply to SQGs that comply with subpart (d). 

Because Fortress Wood Products has complied with the requirements of 40 CFR § 262.34(d)

nor has NCDENR alleged that Fortress Wood Products failed to comply with these requirements 

-there is no basis for NCDENR's notification for facility change of status. 

ES2 respectively requests the NCDENR, Division of Waste Management, Hazardous 

Waste Section, rescind the notification of facility change of status issued to Fortress Wood 

Products. As a result of NCDENR's request that Fortress Wood Products change its facility status 

within thirty {30) days, ES2 respectfully requests that NCDENR expedite its written response or 

provide an extension for Fortress Wood Products to respond to the notification. 

If you have any comments, concerns, or questions with regard to this communication, 

please contact me at the above letterhead address, by facsimile at (276) 632-6137, by 

telephone at (276) 806-0178, or by e-mail at dmaddox@comcast.net. 

Sincerely, 

President/CEO 

C: Alan McConnell, Attorney at Law- Kilpatrick Townsend & Stockton LLP 

Fortress Wood Products Environmental File 
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